
 
From: Deidre Budahl [mailto:deidreb2@caseypeterson.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 8:07 AM 
To: Seachris Lindsey 
Cc: Roberts John 
Subject: RE: Cash Handling Audit Comparison 
  
I have reviewed the audit report prepared by the City’s internal auditors. Based on the work that was 
performed and the number of sites that were visited I would estimate that this project would take 
around 150 hours. Our average hourly rates are $100/hour. I would estimate that this specific project 
would cost around $15,000.  
  
If you have questions or would like to discuss this, please feel free to contact me. My direct phone 
number is 791‐3136.  
  
Thanks,  
  

Deidre Budahl, CPA, MBA 

Casey Peterson & Associates, Ltd. 
  
 IRS Circular 230 disclosure: to ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any 
tax advise contained in this communication (including ay attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and 
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing, or recommending to another party who is not the original addressee of this communication, any 
transaction or matter addressed herein. 
  
NOTICE: This email and attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-
2521. The information is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you for your 
cooperation. 
 


